
Enforcement Orders Signed August 25, 2015 
 
 
Oneok Partners, Docket No. GUD 10414 
 
System Name:  Arbuckle P/L, 12”, 8” 
System id:   960197 
 
Rules violated: 
 
Violation No. 1 
Requirement:  Title 16, 8.201 (a)(2)(A) 
 
The Pipeline Safety Section was not notified by telephone of a reportable pipeline accident 
involving hazardous liquids or carbon dioxide two (2) hours following discovery. 
 
 
Violation No. 2 
Requirement:  49 CFR 195.4 
 
The hazardous liquid or carbon dioxide being transported was not chemically compatible with the 
pipeline and/or pipeline components with which it comes into contact. 
 
Penalty paid:  $3,000 


